BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Robert Windhorst Martha Garcia

Chairman 1* Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Christine Lowery Ralph Lucero
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, June 25t%, 2020
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

DUE TO THE NATIONAL, STATE AND COUNTY COVID-19 DECLARED EMERGENCY AND PUBLIC
HEALTH ORDER DATED JUNE 12, 2020 LIMITING GATHERINGS TO LESS THAN 5 PERSONS THE
MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

O T b B

WILL BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT THE

FOLLOWING LINK: https://www.facebook.com/CibolaCountyCommission/

Call to Order

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Prayer

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period. Speaker’s
comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information.
The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet
efficient manner.

Public comment may be made via email and will be entered and/or read into the meeting

minutes (if less than 3 minutes) by emailing comments to: iphoracek@co.cibola.nm.us

The Deadline for written public comments to be received is Wednesday, June 24th, 2020
at 4:00 PM. Emailed public comment must contain the author’s name and physical
address.

Page 1 of 2



7. Minutes
a. Minutes from May 28%, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting
b. Minutes from June 11%, 2020 Canvassing Special Commission Meeting

8. Reports

a.

Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

9. New Business -- Action Mav Be Taken

a.

Ao

Consideration of Local Government Property Transfer of 201 Monroe Street (Former KC Hall)
from Cibola County to City of Grants for Use in 1% Street Pond and Pump Station Phase IV

Project (Convene as Board Finance)

Consideration of Resolution 20-35 FY 20 Recommendations of Advisory Committee Regarding
Reinvestment of Current Investments (Re-Convene as Board of County Commiissioners)
Consideration of Appointment of 1 New Member to The Hospital Board

Consideration of Flood Plain Development Permit 2020-001

Consideration of Resolution 20-36 County Owned Vehicle Use Policy

10. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be July 23rd, 2020 at 5:00p.m. via FB Live. Cibola County
Offices will be closed Friday, July 3%, 2020 in observation of Independence Day Holiday.

11. Adjournment

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to atiend or participate in the hearing or meeting please contact the Cibola County
Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50, Grants, NM 87020, phone (505) 287-9431 at least one (1)
week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public document including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the Cibola County Administration if a summary or other type of accessible
format is needed.

Page 2 of 2



Minutes

05.28.2020

Regular Commission
Meeting




Cibola County Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday May 28™, 2020

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday May 28, 2020 at 5:00 pm
in the Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman

Martha Garcia, 2™ Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Marisa Baca, Filing/Recording
Christine Lowery, Commissioner

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Torrez, called the meeting to Order at 5:01 pm.

2. ROLL CALL
Chairman Torrez does roll cail 5-0 all Commissioners in attendance. 2-phone 3-present

3. Pledge of Allegiance Recited by all.

4. Prayer Commissioner Lucero led us in prayer.

5. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner

Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

6. Public Comment
NONE

7. Minutes
a. Minutes from April 23", 2020 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
b. Minutes from May 5™, 2020 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
Motion by Commissioner Windhorst. Second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0



8. Reports
a. Assessor’s Annual Report and Reappraisal Plan-written Report Provided in Commission

Packet
b. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

9. Presentation
a. 2019 Audit -J.A.G - Paul Ludi

10. New business — Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Resolution 20-34 Budget Adjustment #9
Motion to approve by Commissioner Lucero, second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0
b. Consideration of Resolution 20-27 Dissolving the Lobo Canyon Fire District
Motion to approve by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0
¢. Consideration of Resolution 20-28 Incorporating the Former Lobo Canyon Fire District’s
Fire Station into San Rafael Fire District — MOVED BY Commissioner Lowery
Motion to approve by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Lowery 5-0
d. Consideration of NW New Mexico Solid Waste Authority FY 21 Membership Agreement
Motion to approve by Commissioner Garcia, second by Lucero 5-0
e. Consideration of NW New Mexico council of Governments FY 21 Membership
Agreement
Motion to Approve by Commissioner Lucero second by Windhorst
f. Consideration of Expenditures over $20,000.00, Fire Protection Equipment for Laguna-
$27,078.28, Fence Lake -$41,080.00, and San Rafael-$79,000.00
Motion to Approve by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner Lowery

11. Announcements
The next Commission Meeting will be June 25, 2020 at 5:00p.m. via FB live

12. Adjournment
Commissioner Torrez adjourned the meeting at 5:49 p.m.



Minutes

06.11.2020

Canvassing Special
Commission Meeting




Cibola County Commission
Special Canvassing Commission Meeting
Thursday June 11™, 2020

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday June 11*, 2020 at 9:00 pm
in the Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, Cihola County Manager
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman

Martha Garcia, 2" Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Marisa Baca, Filing/Recording

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Windhorst, called the meeting to Order at 9:00 am.

2. ROLLCALL

Chairman Windhorst does roll call 4-0 all Commissioners in attendance. 2-phone 2-present 1-
absent

3. Pledge of Allegiance Led by Lucero, recited by all.

4. Prayer Commissioner Garcia, led us in prayer.

5. Approval of Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda made by Commissioner Lucero, second by Commissioner Lowery
3 affirmative, 1-lost on phone, 1-absent.

6. New business — Action May Be Taken
{County Commission Convenes as Canvassing Board)
a. Canvass of the Official 2020 Election Results for the Primary Election.

Michelle thanks all Clerk staff and temps that helped during the Election.
Michelle explained how many voters we have 14,395 registered voters, also the
breakdown of provisional, 5 total. Commissioner Lucero told commission Windhorst
that what was posted on Facebook was not very appropriate and very disrespectful.
Motion to approve County Commission Convenes as Canvassing Board, made by
Commissioner Lucero seconded by Lowery. 4 affirmative

11. Ahnouncements
The next Commission Meeting will be June 25™, 2020 at 5:00p.m. via FB live

12, Adjournment
Commissioner Windhorst adjourned the meeting at 9:31 a.m.



Reports

Budget and Finance

Power Presentation




ocoz'tt Aej Jo sy

Joday

ddueul




Spew 3¢ [|IMm sjunodde [eluswpedap J9Ylo Uo suoisda(

apew a4 |[Im Ainued Ajlunwiwio) ay3 pue ‘ssaidxg 99 ,u|doy
'e]0q1D 912429y 'YAsN ‘uoisuaix3 NSINN '4a3 buipuny uo suoisdaq

(Apoq buiuianob
9U3 01 Way3 pead ||1m |) SnTtuurejoqp oo @Ipn[[ned 3e s1sanbaJ/suiaouod

slaquiey)d uolssiwwo) "ot:E@) LT Ajnf uo bunss [e1nads 1 3oaNg TTAS
\rBBm oY1 Aq panoisddy 39bpng wiiaau|
\wumpm oY1 Aq panosdde piodau [epueuly sapuenp paiy ]

X.om I11dy ybnoaya pappuodal siqunodde buressado
xm._..E:oBmmczEmOc_m_\/_\_ou:mﬁm\pm_\/_;m:oEuv_cmgmetm__ucSww_.

iiiiiA3uno) uo ojuj 10y aUsqaM A3uno) yajepn — selepdn sniiaeuosod

salepdn Ajuno) ejoqiH



evs'88Z$ | OEELTES | OIT'S/z$ | E€ET'90ES | z8'IvES | LOV'00ES | EPT'OTES | BEv'ESES | £68'L62S | SE0'SIES | OTL'O8YS | 6v0'T6ES

(E90'€8TS | OCT'E6LS | 960'ESLS | LTS'SSCS | 7697€ES | €96'T06S | BISGLZS | OEE'GVES | G6ETTES | 005908S | 2692828 | 005'90ES |
TIv'99ES | wL'ETLS | TCTVSES | L1ET0ES | £6U'SOVS | WIE'6SS | ¥Ov'SeES | 899°'89tS | 8S6'7ZeS | eevElyS | 765658 | TLpTSes )
YOTVEES | L00'8LES | 699°TES | ETO'ESES | 0BZ'OEYS | TZ6'TVES | 6OS'PPES | LOE'99ES | Z6L'S6ES | Sv9'LIES | YBEOLES | 99.'88cS > 6107

_ 0BS'Y6ES | OBS'Y6ES | OBS'WGES | OBS'WGES | O0BS'EES | 0BSWGES | 0BS'WeEs | 08SW6ES | 08ST6ES | O0BSW6ES | 08SPGES 08S'P6ES [338png papalold 0707 =)

BSSUSES | SOT'6LZS | OGE'06ES | 996'W0VS | [OVZ9%S | SO6'LovS | EOELINS | Sve'zsvS | 00zzzss | sssoes | 61Z6ons TEE60YS | slemidy LA 0202
aunf Aepy |udy , yaaepy | Aenigea4 Asenuer | Jaquwalag | Jaquanon 134go120 ,ﬂ_mnEEnmmw snany | Ainp |m

2g°€967€/"1$ =pa1abpng | Yo |e101
z§°L€1'2/6"'$ = sunf 40 se pa123||0D) 1 ¥D [e10] 000°00TS

000°00¢S

000°00€S

000°00tS

S 000°005$
“uonsafo.id pa1ebpng 1no JO 04S0T 18 MOU 1B I\

syjuow Tt ised ayi S¥ETh$ pabeiane aney am yuow siy | 0000099
Syjuow ot 3sed a3 0gL'9T¥$ pabesane pey am yruow ise

S1Jeljuo) yiim suoilnqgiiisig 1y |enioy 000°00L$
0ZAd '3 U0NI3[01d 0Z Ad ‘SIBNMIdY 61 LT 9T A4 g5008e




UB|IN— B|ogID— Sjuelo

judy prey Aderuge4 Aienue;  Jequiedag JequwieAoN  JaqoldQ  Jequwiaides 1sndny Anf

L16°081S \

\

€OE'6VIS ‘ \ / S56'S0TS
£S1'9STS / TLBTITS -
9rz'9r1s  LYLLLTS STI'E9TS 660'9LT$

\\. : f
A SL6'01Z$ /
\\\/ N\ 956'8L1$
7 / FY

87T'SSTS

Yoor'slzs
855/8€S

7/ N\ e i ﬁmu.m,mmm n\’rff;

06£06€S
61L°60¥S 1£6'60VS

GUEVOYS —  y—— \Jf

.wimq
\w«. 88S'79€S

€0E'LTYS »,/w.w\

[9V'19vS  SO6'L9%S SY6TSYS
/ .
/ 007°7TSS \ |
ol | / 5909955
‘ / ¥19°085$ : 668°75S |
ZTY'es9s £85'479% / |
mN&.thw \ 08Z'9%9S \ 965'959¢

: 8v'v69S |
0v9'62LS quwim

uejiAl % ‘sjueln ‘ejoqi) usaamiag
(sadasiaijuj) s3oesyuo) Suipnpul
149 19N 0Z-6T0ZAd J0 uosuiedwo)

000°001S

000°00ZS

000'00€S

000°00vS

0000055

0000095

000°'00LS

000°'008S




£65'856'V$ SS'ETO'VLE €0'S9T'642 T 06E'06€ 98°596'0Y LY'L9Y'L9Y LE'S06'L9Y €B'Z0E'LIY 81'SW6'ZSY L9'66T'TZS ZE'88S'T9E £5'81L'600 S6'0€6'60r| STVLIOL
9TT'665 09'TT6'6$ 09'TT6'65 09'T16'6% 09°'T16'6% 09'T16'6% 0911665 09'TI6'65 09'TT6'65 09'T16'6, 09'T16'6% 0005 00°0$ 5u0lINqLIsIa 9 |18 ASNOH
268'65v$ ECBZY'ETS ETBIV'ETS 0E'509'LE5 06'ELE'BES EETPTTPS 6T PST'SYS 8Z'T80'0vS LV ZEQ'ERS) £1°890°T5$| SLTETVES 97'595'6E5 LLULLLGES |euopaniod A ejol
981865 95'81£°9% 95'81L'95 L5'0£0'LS 00'v£2'8% 65'195'01$ v0'0E9'LS E0'60V'LS TS'L9E'6S SLTES'LY) SLP8S'LS v8'£98'65 SLTEVES |ejuawuolaul Auna) [e3oL
TT6'TOE'TS v1'968'T0TS TE'786'855 00'082°20T$ ¥8'BL0'80TS 6E'TBETZIS 6Y'8LT'LTTS STYSSTITS 60'SBE'GITS ST'LET'SHTIS 9T'STE'VES 84'S66'T0TS 67'9€9'60TS 149 ssajwueH pjoH Ajuna) |ejoL
0Z9°L6S 90'761'9% 95'87.'95 LSDE0'LS 00'7L2'8S 65195018 vO'0EY'LS £0'607'LS TS L9€'6S SLTES'LS SL'K8S'LS ¥8'£98'65 S9°ZZY'6S aimannselju] Auno) eyoL
292'56TS T8FBECTS LO'86Y'ETS LL'T90'PTS St'8FS'9TS TLTTT'TTS ET'097'STS S8 LIB'PIS ZT'SEL'BTS 6Z°E90'STS L9°'68T'STS EE'9EL'BIS 00'798'BTS pung Uon»3104d 2414 |eJoL
950°288% vS' 118198 8Y°0LL'795 ZE'66L'99% vLLBLTLS 60'7€5'08% £7'T90'98S 9E YT VLS L6'6ES'6LS SL'T81'96% 90°'86.'29% 7v'188'/95 T9'LEE'DLS A9s palnl 18 8wl Ajuno)d [ejoL
LSE'09TS 9T PLT'YTS LE+/0°5T5 89°050'VTS 0T'S6E6S OT'EPLFTS BE'EPO'TTS 09'885'TTS| E0PL6'TTS 9/'629°01S OE'LLT'TTS ' 00E'TTS LO'90T'ETS 149 [eudsoH A3 jepads 301
81'659°TS by '99€E TETS, 06'700'Z8% T9°0Z9'TETS £TTTEVETS TO'60SPSTS £5'SE0'BSTS £8'987°0PTS| 8V’ TEYDSTS BE'PPL'BLTS 8TFT8'BITS) 79'E05'BETS 09°bSE'BETS| 14D 3Jeys Ajuno) jeyol
S1VLOL aunf Aey jady yalew Asenugay Asenuer Jagqwedaq Jaguanon 13qo130 J3quigidas Isndny Apnr JURBBIIH g 149 SENWF

vE6L 158

P

suoilnquisig 9

LSE'09TS

Ig 2sNoH =
140 ssajuuiey pjoH Ayuno) |elo)
ARG pay g J2w3 Ajuno) e30] M 1MO |eldsoH Alu [eroads |ejo) m

|eucisaLio) Au) jelog |ejuawuoliaug AJuno) 230

ainynusesjul Ajuno) je1o] = pun4 uoiiaajold a4 [e101

792'S61S
—029°L6S

TT6'TOE'TS

B 5 “981'86
9TT'66$ 268°6SHS S

|14dy Y3noJayi sjoesjuo)/m 140 19N

149 ateysAjunoj jelol m




S|endy 0Z0Z ‘TE AelAm  uonpaloud 3198png 0707

| SAXVL
saxe] juanbuljaq SaXe| JuaJin) Lot

<

/ TR 000°000°T$

/

& 000°0Z€$ Soa gis
9TLELYS e Shial 000°000°2S

000°000°€$

920°6t9°CS

000°000‘v$
92S‘SE9’‘ES

0Z0Z ‘T€ Ae\ jo se
p23123||0) saxe] Ajiadoad




35UE[eg Yse) guipug

J0O Se Yyse) suluuisag

S8'79T'6LTTTS (61°25p'TSZS) (v8°'800°06%'FZS) 00°0% | soTze’svsTEs 8S'0ET'OTZ'ETS §9°9£7°798% =STV101
0005 00°0$ (z¢°L06°9615) {00'v0v"9ZS) ZL'L06°96TS 00'v0¥'9ZS 00°0$ S123r0O¥d AV1LNO 1VLIdYD - TS9
ZLTOLTETS 00°0% (8£'59Z'€613) 00°0% 69'PET 293 18'768°€9¢5 00°0$ aNNd 1VSIVHddYIY %T - 029
(EE'€£0TS) 00°0$ (€€°6£9'€S) 00°0% 00'9v9°7S 00°0% 00°0% INYYDOYd IINVITdINOD - ST9
{os'sasT8Es) 00°0% (£8'8L8°VTZT ES) 00°000°006'TS LO'ETE'EVBS 00'0% 00°0% HIINID NOILNILIA - ¥19
(EZPPS) 00'0$ (e2'v81'15) 00'0% 00°0V¥'TS 00°0$ 00°0% IN4ILNY38 @ NYI1D OJIX3IN M3N - 219
VE'GES'EOTS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% Z6'8YT 165 TV 06ETTS 00°0% LNVYD 3DIAY3S 153H04 - TT9
L6'760°99% 61°29T% (96'69£°1Z5) 00°0% vL'00E'L8S 00°0% 00'0$ NvY3¥Nd SNSNIJ - 0T9
STTLT'LS 00°0$ (12'svb'sEs) 00°0% 00°000°6Z% 91'9T9'ETS 00°05 NOILJ3LOYd LNINIIYOINI MV - 509
8S'V6TSETS 0005 (z8'10L'265) 00°0% 60'655'5L1S TELEVTSS 00°0% TYHSYYIA 3414 - 109
88'9ST'L6ES 00'0$ (0L'vzb'z2ps) 00'6ET'6LS 09°'LYT'ZTTS 00°0% 86°v62'8Z95 SNYOT V4IAIN - 55
66°'SOT'LSLS 00°0% (z5'€65'£295) 00°0$ 15°669'VBE'TS 00°0% 00°05 QNN4 IWOINI ANOE 8vT0Z - 0LS
T6'08Z'9ETS 00°0$ (1£:968°0693) 00'0% TYLLT'LTBS 0005 00705 anNnd IWO0INI ANOE YYTOT - 695
TZ'SPI'PESS 00'0% (96'22£°056'85) 00'0$ 05'98£'T5€'65 00°0% L9'T86'EETS NYHL SSVd-S¥OI - 0S
BE'BYT'BLS 00'0$ (8¢ 1SLES) 00°0% 00'999°EES 9L’EE0'Z8% 00705 ONII4/ONIAY0I3Y HY¥I1D - 005
£TTS6'EVIS 00°05 (19'56€'€83) (00'000°Z1$) 89°L09°881S 9T'6EL'08SS 00°05 NOILD3104d 3414 ALNNOD - SL¥
00'65 00°'0$ (00°161%) 00'00Z% 00°0% 00°0% 0005 |LNYYD 1MQaD - ObY
09°06E°9LS 00°0% (ov'0L6'v2ZSs) (oo'8ZT'L19) 00'68E°212S 00°00T'90TS 0005 NOILNGIY1SIA IMA - 6EY
P ETE'BTS 00'0$ {00 £11'83) 00'8ZT LTS tH'709°615 00'0% 00°0% INVHD 1A - BEY
EVZLY'VITS 00°0S (06'165'£9£5) 00'000°5LS 0Z°£00°LS8S ET°T95 00°0$ H21vdSIa d31vaiiosNod - SEv
16'€0SS 00'0$ (z1'618'25) 00°0$ 00°'8VZ'ES E0'SLS 00°0% JINVINGINY HOI¥3dNS - 8ZY
95'SYZ'TLTS 00°0% (z1'108'6£3) 00°000°LS 0'Z84°502$ 8T'v95'6vS 000% a4A O¥HOW 13 - LZv
152015 00'0$ (00°€£85) 00'0% 00°0$ 15'0865 00'0% SIN3 O¥3END - STV
€T LEI'EITS 00'0% (v6'820'9%) (00°685'9%) 00'£59°0L$ L0'85S0'90T% 00'0% a4A 043and - vev
00°295'08Z% 00'0$ (s8°'L£0797T$) 00°0% 0v'vS9°LTTS St'SP6'86TS 00'0% Q4A YNNOY1 - 6TY
6Z'S99'EETS 00°0% (£9'%96'0€3) (00'259°L€S) 09°655ESTS 9E'TTL'BYS 00°0% Q4ANIHOLIY AGNYD - 811
€E'LPO'LSES 00'0$ {50°69£483) 00°000°LS 0t'v62'102% 86'TZS'LSTS 00°0% Q4A V1IN - 911
Z0'TPZTS 00'0% (66'666'65) 00°0$ 00'vZ8°0T$ T0°LTPS 00'0% SN T1IHINId - STF
61°L09'0TS 00'0% (£0'699'€5) 00°0% 00'818'21$ 9T’ BEY'TS 00'0% SN YNNDYT - ETF
PT'ECS'L9TS 00'0$ (62'L1683) 00'960'v$ TTELT'LSS ZTTLO'STTS 00'0% aiA NOANYD 0€01 - 60F
ETLLEYITS 00'0$ (s£'965'T€3) (00'v66°LTS) 0Z'680°08% 89'8/8'E8TS 00°0% Q4A ¥3LYM3NT8 - 80Y
ST'ET9'LBIS 00°0$ (86°081'T¥S) 00°000°L$ 06'ST6ZHTS ETBLI'GLS 00°0% Q4A13V4VY NVS - LOP
98T LLS 00°0% (0€'8EL'6v93) 6TLOLUYTS | TL'521°0915 9Z'08T'61TS 00'0$ LNIDIANI - 90F
00'03 00'0% (vz'8z1's28) SL'062'LS 6b'LES LTS 00'0% 00'0% IDNVY 8 WYV - 0P
TL9VETITS (£0"9gs) (£€'0L9'15P'25) 00°0% SE'0ZOTSO'TS T8'ZEL'T99'TS 00°0$ avod - zov
60°'SLE'ZIL'TS (1€'€8E'TSTS) (00'97£'815'SS) (v6°€6L'€0T'TS) TP'L06'VLS'SS £6'06E'T60'YS 00°0$ AaNNd TYYINI9 - TOY
52'587'09Z's$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 08'v8Y20TS Sp'008°LST'SS 00'0% aNNd LNIWLSIANI - TOT
610C 'TE AEIN JO 5B | SjUnoday ATfiGer] Saanpuadx3 SIgjsuel] Sanuanay BT0C T AINT BUENGEENT] Spun4 anidy

ALNT] (g
108

0202 'L€ AeA JO se J1oday A|YJUON LZAL

CoIRAN MAN




%9°L8 9vL‘81S'SS ¥69°7€€'9S =S34NLIANIdXT TVLOL
%1°S6 8TS‘TSPS STT'vLYS adueualulelp
%9°6TT 028'6SS 000°0S$ [043U0) 10309\
%E'TTT LES'002S 000‘v9TS uonjejiues
%9°L8 899VS9TS v01‘688'TS 193png s, yu8ys
%T'CE LT9°98S ?9.'69TS $S3Jppy |edny
%S98 799°£52S Sv8'L625 Buissadoud eleq 1|
%6°€6 6ST'S8YS 99v'9TSS 193png s,J0ssassy
%L'CL 6vT'TLTS ve6 TLES 193png s,Jainseal]
%6°06 L00TYZS S92'59¢$ 193png s 43D
%LTIT 9S6°LL6S 89€£98S 193png s, Ja8euep
%E 9 €0T'v9TS SZ9'vSES Su01323|3 JO neaing
%E V8 | 9£6829 ovE‘vES 23pnr ajeqoud
%198 £09899% 04S'9LLS 193png s,JauoIssIWLWo)
%00 u 0$ TSTYILTS uj siajsueld]
%0°'tS _ 002'9Z¥‘1$ 0SP'TY9‘CS NQ sidjsuel]
%6°L9 L06'VLS'SS 982°CTT'8s sanuanay palaspng
pasn 193png o Juadiag 1€ Arenuer niys gia 193png paisnipy QLA s}23png pun4 |e13uan




L86F "1s3

OJ2IXZW M3IN




ONISNOH

J1aVIIVAV
AINNOD V10410




"SpPIM AJUNOD sBWOY Paso|D8lI0) GZ | INogp
PUD [SHIOW 8y} U0 seWOoY GZ-0Z 1n0qy 'sisi| }iom U0 sjdoad aADY SIO}0ay :pajill OS|ID S10 S9J0S

"IN} DID S M :8WDS Sy} USS] SOY PIDOQG SY} SS0IDD 8suodsal sy} JOASMOH
'SSIOUSPD [DjUSI BUIOS WOY $85UOASaI U0 BUIIOM [|iis 810 9M SO Buljsi| 848|dwod D ION :8JON

ZS = 1oxIow ay}
UO [OU PUD UOIDAOUSY Ul SJIUN [DJO] o

€1 = SIUN S|gDIIDAY [DIO] o G9G shun BuisnoH |ojo)

| = 304 SWOH SIGOW Ul {07 | =>I0d SWOH 9)IgoW Ul O] o

(e}

98 = SSWOH S|IJOW PUD SSSNOH o

(o]

¢ = SBWOY 8|IgOW pUD S8SNOH
6EE = SjusWlIDdy WooIpag OM] o

O

8 = Sjuswipdy WooIpayg OM|

Z = sjuswilpdy WooIpag suO 6€ | = sjusuwippdy woolipag auQ o

sjun Buisnoy JubobA sjiun Buisnoy |pjo]

(e]

uoljowlioju| BUISNOH AJUNOD BIOGID




"SUOHDO0| OM} AJUO JD HIOM O} SWOD O} AJUNOD JO JNO WO SALP soaho|dwy ¢g -
JIOM O] BWOD 0} ADM BUO $ajIL | / 4O SODISAD UD 8AUP Oym seaho|dwi] &€ SPY 7 # leAoldwg .

}IOM O} SUIOD Of ADM BUO Ssa|iw 90 JO SODISAD UD SAUP OYm seahoidwig i SOy : | # JoAojdwg

SINUWILUOD ADM SUQ) P3ISADIL SO|IW E

a1 0]
seaho|dwl paly 1o INOm S|UD|IDAY [UDDOA [elte]]
S i - 0
SINWILLIOD ADM 24
29 79 1L BUQ PB2ADIL SOIW m oo €8¢ § -w_ 0S
sesAoidug Alwing oiBul S
vl 44 6€ DOIV 40 INO m [l 4 s|puiS m = 001

c# 1pAojdwg g4 1sholdwy | # 19Ao|duig

- 0 gep B8t
0l Juswiundy 002
(014 woolpag ¢ s
(015 0S¢
oy
0s Juswpdy 00e
09 woolpsyg | =

o g6 0S¢
08 00}
Ajunod ayj jo jno woy saakojdwiy BuisnoH |pjuay Ajuno) bjoqid

UOIIDWIOU| BuIsSNOH AJUNOD DJOgID




sesAo|dwa sy

10} Buisnoy Jo} BulLonIIUOD BuspIsSUuOD si JsAojdwa auQ
'9|10S IO

S|gDJIDAD SSSNOY G| SADY AJUO :SADS Jusby o10]s] |[PaY
9|Ss 10J sBulls||

Ul S|QD|IDAD S8SNOY G ALY AJUQ :SADS JUSBDY 810D]s] |PSY
1SI] Bulllom o Uo ajdoad ¢ | PUD UCIIDAOUSI Ul SJIUN G SOH
SSIDUDDIA OU PUD ADP D S||IPD 9 189

IS0} OB sasnoy |plusy

pupjoo| s|doad ||Iis 8l a1ayl pupL Pa||l} Sl JSNIOW

sIoBDUDW AlJadold Wol) SjlusuwoD)




ADS]DIIs-JUSWAOSASP-JIWOUOD9-566%08%CA%A N0 S-I00-BURNO/S3[OIHD/BI0 00DU MMM/7SAHY o
IMOISQ Ul| BY} }O S4ISOSM $SIUNOD JO UOHDIDOSSY [DUOLION WO} USYD) UOHDWION| o

"Soul] Wo}jog Jisy} 10} OS|D NG ‘SaIUNWILIOD
JIay} 10} poob Ajuo jou s 9210410m 8y} 1o} Buisnoy Buipioddng “senssi BuisNoy Ul POAJOAUl WaY} 0B
O} AUNWWOD ssauisng [020] 8Y} Yim aBpBUS O} SI JJDIS PUD S|DIDIIO PaI0sIe AJUNOD 10) da)s |DIJUSSSS UY o

‘suoldo Ajluswip Jayjo PUD UOIDSIDSI ‘JUDIND}SAI ‘|ID}R1 BSISAIP LoddNns O} 9|gD 59
S| AWoU028 AJUNOD 8y} ‘JINsal D Sy "ALIOUODS |DDO| By} Ul SSDIAISS PUD SPOOB UO $$3| puads Aay} ‘Buisnoy
UO 2I0W puads O} PS2IO) SID SISNIOM S “S[SAS| SUWIODUI ||D D SIS3IOM O} S|QDPIOHD SI 1oy} Buisnoy Jo

A20] D JO AWOUODS [0D0] 8y} 10§ SUCHODIAWI 89 [[I4S [|IM 818U} ‘AHUNUILUOD SY} SADS| JOU OP SISNIOM JI USAT o

"al1y O} s1exiom Bulpul) swlj Jspioy D 9ADY
$9559UISNG “AHUNWIUIOD Sy} Ul BUIA SWi} JSPIDY D SADY SIS3IOM SO ‘SI0WISYNS "SUOAISAS 10) UOI}SaBUOD
Ol}JDI} SIOW PUD SISHIOM BSOY} IO SBINWILLIOD J9BUO| $8}0810 YDIYm N0 Jayun) BuISNoy 1o} 30O|

O} PODIOJ USHO SID SISYIOM 858U} ‘SI9YI0M 8BDM-IOMO| O} B|gPPRIOHD Buisnoy YBNouUS Jou i 8184} USYM o

luswdo|aAa(
DlUUOUOD] O} salpjay Il s BuISNOH




As of May 31, 2020 Finance Report

Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

1. Finance Report Cover Page
2. Cibola County Updates

a. Repeated from last report - Please note all updates concerning the coronavirus and the county
will be posted the county’s website. Updates were also posted in the Cibola Citizen recently.

b. Wendy currently has the county’s accounting program reconciled the bank statements up
through April 30th for all accounts. Treasurer’s office is reconciled through April 30,

c. Ireceived notice from the state that our third quarter report has been approved. All
commissioners should have received notice of this through the states database called LGBMS.

d. |received notice from the state that our interim budget has been approved. All commissioners
should have also received notice of this through the states database called LGBMS.

e. The manager wants to request a special meeting on July 17 at 3:30pm in the Commission
Chambers to discuss the FY21 Final budget. If the public has any budgetary issues or suggestions
you may email me at paul.lud@co.cibola.nm.us and | can inform the governing body during
public comment time. The meeting will be facebook live as the commission chambers will be
closed to the public for COVID concerns. The governing body will also need to decide on amounts
to fund requests of outside agencies such as the EDF, NMSU Extension, USDA, Recycle Cibola,
Rockin’ 66 Express, and the Community Pantry. Finally, we will discuss any other department
requests that need governing body approval.

3. GRT Tracker

a. Hereis our Gross Receipts history and the light green line shows our recent activity. The yellow
line shows our projected GRT on average. The other lines show prior year data. The GRT through
April -2020 is now starting to dip below the projection. We have averaged $414,345 in GRT the
past 11 months and are at 105% of our projection which is better than expected.

4. GRT Comparison

a. Hereis a comparison of how The Village, the City and County are faring with GRT. Luckily the City
and Count had a rebound in GRT as last month we hit the lowest distribution year to date. Even
with the County’s drop last month we still were distributed more than was projected for the
year.

5. Breakdown of GRT
a. Sohere are the different dedications of the County’s GRT.

b. The Correctional is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.

c. The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.

d. The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention
center.

e. The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.

f. The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund.

g. Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund.

h. The Special County Hospital GRT is actually a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was

enacted made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax
increment deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.
i. The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the
consolidated dispatch fund.
6. Property Tax
a. Our Current Property taxes through March 31, 2020 have reached $2,649,026 which is 73% of
our budgeted projection.



As you can see delinquent payments of property tax have exceeded our projections and we are
currently at $473,716 which is 48% higher than projected.

Our current property taxes increased $337,637 from last month. | did look to see where we were
at today and we are about $280,000 away from our projection of $3.6 plus milfion.

7. March 31st Monthly Report

a.

Let’s [ook at the orange cells now on the recap. We ended May with deficits in the New Mexico
Clean and beautiful fund, but we are looking at it now to ensure everything is being reported
properly. This will be fixed next month for the 4™ quarter. The Detention fund is supplemented
by the general fund and we will transfer in to correct this deficit by next month for the 4
guarter. The Compliance Fund isn't performing as expected as judges aren’t utilizing the ankle
bracelet program as thought. This will need to be supplemented by the general fund as well and
it too will be fixed for the 4% quarter.

In the yellow cells we have cash that could be reverted to the general fund. The first is the
indigent fund. Since we lent $147,707 from the general fund earlier this year we will be able to
transfer the entire ending cash balance back to the general fund. As for the E-911 fund we will
transfer back $75,000 to the general fund. This was a temporary loan for cash flow purposes this
year. The IGA fund’s ending cash balances ad investments will be reverted to the general fund as
those are admin fees we earned through administrative fees for dispersing ICE and US Marshal
money to the prisons from the Feds. The leftover cash balances in our Bond funds will remain
there to ensure funding is available for our bond payments if GRT collapses due to COVID. As we
go through the year we will track this. Finally, the $103,539 ending cash balance in the Forest
Reserve fund will revert to the general fund as it is a reimbursement and the grant is closed.

The County is being fiscally responsible, is reconciled, and the budget is being managed properly.
We are going into this pandemic strong with cash balance and do not expect ay furloughs. We
are still waiting for PILT which will increase our ending cash balances for the year by another $2.1
millior.

8. GF Budgets

a.

On this slide | wanted to share our general fund budgets. Our revenues will increase dramatically
onice the PILT is recorded into our book. PILT is a payment in lieu of taxes for federal lands within
the county. Our transfers are within budget. The manager’s office exceeded their budget as the
multiline insurance was significantly higher than projected. If it didn’t come in higher the
manager’s office would be within budget. The Sanitation and Vector Control budgets were
exceeded due to higher than expacted needs this year for waste and spraying this year. The
budgets that were exceeded are what they are.

We will also need to increase the expenditure budget for indigent fund next month as we
exceeded budget authority. Also, we need to increase revenues in the El Morro VFD, Clerk
Recording/Filing fund, and the NMFA fund. E} Morro due to recelpt of the fire marshal grant,
Clerk Recording & Filing fund due to increased fees imposed by the state this year, and NMFA
loans due to unexpected loan proceeds irom NMFA.

9. The End — Questions from governing body



New Business

Property Transfer

Local Government Transfer-Cibola
County to City of Grants




Local Government Property Transfer of
201 Monroe Street (Former KC Hall) from
Cibola County to City of Grants -
1st Street Pond and Pump Station Phase IV Project

Cibola County Commission Meeting

City of Grants, home to Cibola County Seat

WILSON
&COMPANY



Project Rendering




Project Benefits

* Provide an outfall for 1st Street Storm Drain

* Plan and design with consideration of multi-purpose
recreational flood control facility

* Provide quality of life design with recreational
amenities

* Economic development encouraged with quality
roadway and drainage infrastructure

* Address environmental concerns related to storm
water hydrocarbons, sediment, and floatable
removals




QUESTIONS?

WILSON
&COMPANY




Item 9a

* GRANTS HIGH SCHOOL

i

=
LT
o
9
o
a
=7
=)
[T
B=
o

A PORD BATA
“AREA = 0.60 AC
= leIL OP EL = 6439.0
/T T ="BOTTOMEL = m%mo/ 3
|' . Qu=394CFS D
| L "\ Qur=18CFS V@\\
VOL oo =22 ACFT 1\ |
==="VOL reao = 1.05 AG-FT -7V |
' WSEL = 6438.00 ET |

i _“,,IIWLI SR
i i

|
!

l

{

|
by
E

© WASHINGTONA

—

LEGEND
EXISTING STORM DRAIN

FUTURE STORM DRAIN

GRAPHIC SCALE PHASE Il STORM DRAIN FASERTS CITY OF GRANTS
. PHASE Il STORM DRAIN ss0r ST €T

ALBUTUERQUE, NEW MEXICD

(fhway i ! mo GRANTS FIRST STREET CONGEPT PLAN

A RS G




/ \ NEW MEXICO i
FINANCEAUTHORITY
June 1, 2020

Via First Class Mail and Email
City of Grants

Attn: Mayor Martin Hicks

PO Box 879

Grants, NM 87020
mayor@grantsnm.gov

RE: Water Trust Board Project No. 5095-WPF; Flood Prevention Project; 1% Street
Pond & Pump Station Phase IV

Dear Mayor Hicks:

The Board of Directors of the New Mexico Finance Authority (“NMFA™) met on May 28, 2020,
to approve the final terms, structure and conditions of Water Project Funding in the amount of
$1,600,000 to the City of Grants (“City™) for its Flood Prevention Project. This action is a result
of the Water Trust Board recomumendations approved on May 7, 2020.

The approved funding structure consists of a 40% loan in the amount of $640,000, and a 60%
grant in the amowunt of $960,000. The loan component is a 20-year term at a net effective interest
rate of .25% (0% interest rate with an administrative fee component of % of 1%). The loan and
grant are to be used by the City for the Construction of Phase IV of the 1 Street Pond & Pump
Station Project.

To secure the funding agreement for the award, the City must submit the following Readiness to
Proceed items no later than September 30, 2020 by email only to WTBAdmin@nmfa.net.

SUBMISSION OF READINESS TO PROCEED ITEMS

This funding is conditional and the City must submit the following Readiness to Proceed
(“RTP”) items, as applicable, before the loan/grant agreement can be scheduled to close:

Updated Open Meetings Act Resolution;

A monthly draw-down schedule of project expenditures, including Month and Year;
Verification of required match in the amount of $160,000;

Approval from NMED-CPB on all construction plans and specifications (*Please be
aware that NMED-CPB has up to 30 days fo review and comment);

5. Verification that right-of-way and permits have been secured;

BB

fﬁ T § PR B B
. 207 Shelby Street _ 1-877-ASK-NMFA * Main Fax: 505-992-9635

Santa Fe, NM 87501

the Faxe -992_9640 * www.nmfa.
505-984-1454 Accounting Fax: 505-992-9640 * www.nmfa.net




City of Grants
June 1, 2020
Page 2

6. Executed Fiscal Administrator Agreement with Northwest Council of Government;
7. All contingencies must be satisfied ng later than September 30, 2020; and
8. Any additional information requested by the NMFA Board or Water Trust Board.

Compliance with the RTP process is required to secure the funding for this project. To prevent
any delays in securing the funding, please begin preparing the RTP information upon receipt of
this notice. When all of the RTP criteria have been submitted, outside counsel for NMFA. will
draft the funding agreement and will contact the City directly for closing arrangements.

As part of the technical oversight of Water Project Funds, all project documentation. (design and
construction plans, contracts, bids, ete.), must be reviewed and approved by the New Mexico
Environment Department, Construction Programs Bureau. Please contact David Bishop, Project
Manager Supervisor, (505) 222-9567, david.bishop@state.nm.us, to confirm technical
requirements for this project®.

Please contact me at WIBAdmin@nmfanet or (505) 992-9648 if you have any questions
regarding the RTP information.

Slncerely, @
QAL T

Angela lintana
Senior Program Administrator

ce: Donald Jaramillo, City of Grants, projects(@grantsnm.gov
Laura Jaramillo, City of Grants, manager@grantsnm.gov
Mario Juarez-Infante, Wilson & Co., Mario.juarez-infante@wilsonco.com

David Bishop, NMED-CPB, David.bishop@state.nm.us

Evan Williams, NWCOG, ewilliams@nwnmcog.org




New Business

Resolution
20-35

Reinvestment of Current Investments




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 )
Martha Garcia, 2™ Vice-Chair e o
Christine Lowery, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

County Manager

Resolution No. 20-35 - Recommendations of Advisory Commaittee Regarding

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Reinvestment of Current Investments
Fiscal Year 2020

the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) of the County of Cibola is
the duly constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio
as the County Board of Finance with authority for establishing,
monitoring, and adjusting the County’s; and

the BOCC approved an investment policy and delegated an Advisory
Investment Committee (AIC) on January 25, 2019; and

the AIC met in an open public meeting on June 23, 2020 to determine a
recommendation for Cibola County’s governing body on where to
reinvest its US Bank CD as it is maturing July 12, 2020 and based on the
current policy; and

to determine a recommendation on what to do with a TBK Bank CD that
rolled over for another two years but should have been deposited into
the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) pursuant to resolution 19-
70 as TBK Bank did not meet the insurance/collateralization requirement
of 100% per the County’s investment policy at that time; and

the AIC has determined that in order to meet fluctuating state and bond
reserve requirements and meet the criteria in the investment policy, that
it is in the best interest of the county to rescind Resolution 19-70, keep all
current investments in their current investment instruments until
maturity as TBK now meets the 100% insurance/collateralization
requirement of the county’s investment policy. The AIC will meet before
the next maturity dates to determine where best to reinvest and get
governing body approval per the investment policy. When the US Bank
CD matures on July 12, 2020, the Treasurer will move those funds to the
LGIP for reinvestment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex
officio COUNTY BOARD OF FINANCE that the investment adjustments included in

10of2



Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Robert Windhorst, 1** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 b4
Martha Garcia, 2™ Vice-Chair Reveieive « WA
Christine Lowery, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner County Manager

this document are deemed necessary to the operations of the County for the 2020
fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a special meeting
on the 25th day of June 2020.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Martha Garcia, 2nd Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Dr. Christina Lowery, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

20f2



New Business

Appointment of 1 New
Hospital Member

Letter of Interest and Resume




QUEST TIILE COMPANY
1016 Rodeo Rd.
Grants, NM 87020
505-287-4383

June 5, 2020
TO: Cibola County Manager

Good Morning Kate,

I would like to be considered for the position of board member representing Cibola
County on the Cibola County Hospital board.

Thank you for your time.
J. Hurtado

Josephine Hurtado
505-290-0381



June 16, 2020

To whom it may concern,

My name is Ronald L. Ortiz, Sr. This letter is to inform you of my interest to serve on the Cibola
General Hospital Board, a position I was honored to serve Cibola County residents for nine (9)
years in the past. Three of those yvears, I served as board president.

As arecent retiree, I am entering the next chapter of my life. In that next chapter, T would like to
again serve on the hospital board. With my skills and experience, including 40-plus years in
retail business, I'm confident I can make a positive impact.

In addition to serving on the hospital board, I've served as City of Grants mayor and councilor,
Chamber of Commerce board member and president, and Rotary Club member and president.

A passion of mine in the past, present, and future, is to serve the residents. I’d be honored and
thankful to once again serve on the hospital board. Your support would be much appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ronald Ortiz



OBJECTIVE
S A S T

After retiring from 30+ years
in retail sales, I am ready to
start a new chapter in my life,
utilizing my experiences and
skills, maintaining and
making the environment for
those around me a better
place.

SKILLS
e T i st

Utilizing my management
experiences and people
skills, along with my
systematic way of handling
simple to complex cases will
serve me well in a “hands on”
environment and in working
with others to accomplish a
common goal.

EXPERIENCE

m

STORE MANAGER < JOHN BROOKS « 1989 - 2018
Supervision of all departments, grosses 40-50 employees,
responsible for all department inventories, payroll

STORE MANAGER ¢ BIG SAVE SUPERVALUE « 1985 - 1989
Merchandise inventory, forklift operator, payroll, 40-50
employees, trained in all departments

SUPERVISOR * CENTURY GEO PHY. CORP. * 1975 - 1985
Underground Logging - results for uranium / Surface Logging —
location and grade

ATTENDANT « TEXACO GAS * 1984 - 1985
Pump gas, change oil, manage cash register, and inventory

STOCKER * STURGES MARKET « 1980-1984
Stock, check, sack, inventory, books

STOCKER * FOODWAY MARKET » 1970-1972
Stock, check, sack, inventory, books

PUBLIC SERVICE

m

City of Grants Councilman

City of Grants Mayor

Chamber of Commerce - President
Cibola County Schools — Board Member
Cibola General Hospital — Chair Member
Grants Rotary Club - President



New Business

Flood Plain
Development Permit

Permit Number 2020-001




Receipt Number: RO0005790

Cashier Name:  Nancy Homra-Jewell

Terminal Number: 5

Receipt Date: 6/5/2020 2:53:42 PM

Transaction Code: Misc - Micellaneous Receipts

INFRASTRUCTURE FLOOD PERMIT/JAMES ERBES 25.00
402 - Road Infastructure Permit 25.00

Product: 402 - Road Infastructure Permit Units: 0.00 Amount: 25,
Total Balance Due: $25.00
Payment Method:  Cash Reference Amount: 525.00
Total Payment Received: $25.00

Change: $0.00

6/5/2020 2:56:22 PM Paga 1 of t



Cibola County Floodplain Development
Permit Application

Application # FPOEZR - D/ @U/sePermitEl Variance [ Appeal Date ﬁf@? 2{, Ao 2ai

Permit Fee $25.00
SECTION I: GENERAL PROVISIONS (APPLICANT to read and sign)

1. No work of any kind may start until a permit is issued.

2. The permit may be revoked if any false statements are made herein.

3. if revoked, all work must cease until permit is re-issued.

4. Development shal! not be used or occupied until a Certificate of Compliance is issued.

5. The permit will expire if no work is commenced within six months of issuance.

6. Applicant is hereby informed that additional permits may be required to fulfill local, state, and federal
regulatory requirements.

7. Applicant hereby gives consent to the Local Administrator or his/her representative to make
reasonable inspections required to verify compliance.

8. All work must be completed within 180 days of permit approval.

CERTIFICATION TO THE ADMINISTRATOR:

As the applicant | certify that | am either the owner or authorized agent of the owner and that all
statements herein and in attachments to this application are, to the best of my knowledge, true and
accurate. The work to be performed, including flood protection works, is as described below and in
attachments hereto. The undersigned agrees that all such work shall be done in accordance with the
requirements of the Cibola County Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance 10-02, and with all other
applicable Federal ordinances and the laws and regulations of the State of New Mexico.

WARNING: PLEASE READ AND ACKNOWLEDGE.

The Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and other flood data used by the Cibola County Floodplain
Manager in evaluating flood hazards to proposed developments are considered reasonable and accurate
for regulatory purposes and are based on the best available scientific and engineering data. On rare
occasions greater floods can and will occur, and flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural
causes. Issuance of an exemption certificate does not imply that developments outside the identified
areas of special flood hazard will be free from flooding or flood damage. Issuance of an exemption
certificate shall not create liability on the part of Cibola County, the Cibola County Floodplain Manager
or any officer or employee of Cibola County in the event flooding or flood damage does occur.

The undersigned hereby makes application for a Floodplain Use Permit.

%

Daues [ Erbes
{Print name of Agent/OwneO ,
7 SR Seer— Moy 21, Jo20
)

(Signature of Agent/Owner Date




SECTION 2: OWNER/PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by APPLICANT)
Owner or Agent CJ?MS 1% Ef"éﬁ?s

Owner Name (if agent)
Mailing Address ;E,).Qﬁ Bcﬂ( SC( Cnyj(amqera/ MN# 5?3[’/
Property Address (from County gglréessor) /O C? wa& (SQQ, Qi\-ﬁ Giso J)

state N M\ leCo? 87 QS Phone L/SQ‘* 392 -8550

Engineer __ Kekie.

Property Legal Descrlptlor@% e«uc(ﬁ su[ b.ﬂ.{zi \ PA@M & Co [c} tf‘-*ch_, %&.Cf(‘ C3
Description of Work (Check all applicable bo;ﬁe/s) Lo"fi [ f

A. Structural Development Uit 2.5 Ac

Activity Structure Type
O New Structure* []Residential {(1-4 Family)
[ Addition* [(IResidential {4+ Family)

Maintenance* [ JManufactured Home

] Renovations*/Repaxrs*/m Residential (Floodproofng?ElYes) iNgfal( Jf.%w;?)

B. Other Development Activities

[T Excavation (Except for Structural Development Checked Above)

[ Watercourse Alteration {Including Dredging and Channel Modifications)
Iﬂfé:age Improvements (Including Culvert Work) <—
[0 Road, Street, Bridge Construction*

[} Individual Water or Sewer System
[ Other (Please describe)

*Notice: FEMA elevation Certificate MUST be attached to this applic
e

3tions fesisfen ee. [\m:f%(g

Elevation of the 100-year (Base) flood { {Identify source if other than the FIRM): ) MRR ft

Highest adjacent grade at the development site (naturaf ground):

Lowest adjacent grade at the development site {natural ground): ft.(NAVD1988)

Required elevation/depth for lowest floor {including basement: __ft.{NAVD1988)

Proposed elevation/height above grade for lowest floor (incl. basement): ft.(NAVD1988)



THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT THE LOWEST FLOOD {INCLUDING BASEMENT) OF
ANY NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING WILL BE ELEVATED TO AT LEAST THE 100-YEAR
(BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION (IF AVAILABLE) OR AT LEAST TWO FEET ABOVE THE HIGHEST ADJACENT
GRADE (IN AO ZONES), AND THAT IF THE DEVELOPMENT IS PROPOSED IN A DELINEATED FLOODWAY,
THE DEVELOPMENT WILL CAUSE NO INCREASE IN THE 100-YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION.

OR

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT ANY NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING
(INCLUDING ANY MANUFACTURED HOUSE) COVERED BY THI$ PERMIT WILL BE BUILT ON COMPACTED
FILL THAT IS AT LEAST AS HIGH AS THE 100-YEAR {BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION, AND THAT SUCH FILL WILL
EXTEND AT LEAST TEN FEET FROM ALL WALLS OF THE BUILDING BEFORE IT DROPS BELOW THE 100-
YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION.

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT THE DEVELOPER/OWNER OF ANY NEW OR
SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING {INCLUDING ANY MANUFACTURED HOUSE) WILL PROVIDE A

COMPLETED FEMA ELEVATION CERTIFICATE BY A REGISTERED ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR BASED ON
“ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION” PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF AN OCCUPANCY PERMIT.

Application, Plans and Specifications Received this 'fDay of !_Z‘f ? _ 2028
(

(Signature of Agent/O\nf’r';er)

Signature of Floodplain Administrator)

13



SECTION 3: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (To be completed by APPLICANT)

If the proposed development is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area the applicant must submit the

documents as noted below, before the application can be processed: QR f‘( " S‘fﬁ ({;Nj & cy [‘{%3(_

ifications. including wheraS ¥ 283 &f NG Peso ffiai g
CIDevelopment plans, drawn to scale, and specifications, including wher.‘acagplrf)l{fr:able::¥tafbskiéopr> is 7 ]
o

anchoring structures, proposed elevation of lowest floor (including basement), types of water-resistant PéNVQJ
materials used below the first floor, details of floodproofing of utilities located below the first floor, and
details of enclosures below the first floor. (Required for structural development activities.)
[1Completed Floodplain Building application (Required for building permit requests involving
structures.)

CJA copy of all data and hydraulic/hydrologic calculations used to determine the base flood elevation
and floodway limits,

LA copy of all data and hydraulic/hydrologic calculations used to determine the floodway limits.
{Required for proposed development in the floodplain where base flood elevations are established but
no floodway or non-encroachment areas are determined.}

OPlans showing the extent of watercourse relocation and/or landform alterations. (As applicable)
CIChange in water elevation (in feet) Meets ordinance limits on elevation increases: [LJYES [0 NO
(Required for proposed encroachments to a floodway or non-encroachment area.)

UTop of new compacted fill elevation ft.{NAVD1988). {Required for development
involving fill in the floodplain.)

[ Ftoodproofing protection level {non-residential only) ft.(NAVD1988). Applicant must
attach certification from registered engineer. {Required for floodproofed structures.)

LCertification from a registered engineer that the proposed activity in a regulatory floodway will not
Result in any increase in the height of the regulatory flood event, or conditional approval issued by
FEMA via a Conditional Letter of Map Revision {CLOMR) for the proposed activity. A copy of all data and
hydraulic/hydrologic calculations supporting this finding must also be submitted. {Required for proposed
encroachments to a floodway or non-encroachment area.)

LA certified and completed Elevation Certificate that includes the proposed elevation of lowest floor
{including basement). Applicant must submit the Elevation Certificate before construction {based on
construction drawings), when building is under construction {before lowest floor is completed), and
when construction is finished (as-built elevations).

LJA certified and completed Floodproofing Certificate for floodproofed non-residential structures.
OLocation of all fill that will be stored in the floodplain, and statement of the amount of fill In addition,
for a house show: The existing ground elevation and calculated height of the base flood elevation

UFor a bridge submittal drawings and specifications for the bridge, certified by a registered professional
Engineer. Calculations showing amount of fill (if any). A cross section at bridge location showing existing
conditions, proposed conditions and BFE level. A site plan showing the location of all existing structures,
water bodies, adjacent roads, lot dimensions, and proposed development. A copy of all data and
hydraulic/hydrologic calculations supporting bridge submittal must also be submitted.

[T Other:




SECTION 4: COMPLIANCE ACTION (To be completed by LOCAL ADMINISTRATOR)

The LOCAL ADMINISTRATOR will complete this section as applicable based on inspection of the project
to ensure compliance with the community’s local law for flood damage prevention.

1st INSPECTION DATE BY DEFICIENCIES? [IYes (ONo

2nd INSPECTION DATE BY DEFICIENCIES? TIYes [(ONo

1stElevation Certificate Date Final Elevation Certificate Date

Certificate of Compliance issued: DATE BY

FLOODPLAIN MANAGER
Application Action Taken: TApproved T1Denied C10ther

Floodplain Administrator Date

CIBOLA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPLICATION

Action Taken: CIVariance ClAppeal ClApproved ClDenied ClOther

Commission Action Confirmed By:

Floodplain Administrator Date of BCC meeting

i3



T

e

It .ok
FEAtAREE Rl




Nome:

JAMES ERBES

Mailing Address:
P.O. BOX 6095

City:
SCOTTSDALE

State:
AZ

Zip:
85261

Defer
November 2, 2017

Phone:

Rural Address: Road:
109 PLANC RD

Lefter Sent:
November 2, 2017

RA Spreadsheet:
November 2, 2017

Notes: RO7736
ADDRESS MAINTENANCE CONFIRMATION

Darryt McCuliough

Rural Addressiﬂfg Coordinator
700 £ Roosevelt, Suite 50

Granis, NM 87020

dmecuilough@co.cibela.nm.us
(505)285-2515 — Voice
(505)285-5434 — Fox



[T Bl e v c aupge
_: se90% B Mg ' a ww.o..
_“ He28.9 Re 25.0 45950 \?»?o
i Te 28.0° Tr25.0° Ae. 28,0 L3887
| i i ||/ rEs wooor 5\ U 550.00
475,00 It 575.00 . \ B 590.00 590.0 . | .
sas 03’2 W mm_u mu—...bt—.m OI:\m .
378,78 " o " | 378.70 35878 ) ..:\U«/ 376.48" 10118
: BegGe” 4900
H R=25.0" LER-3.5:3
Ta23.0" Te25.0°
Ledg. 27 L3 27
. -1k ] . 2
=] [a] .
4 5 } 6 . 7 8 & Slefic S ¢
5.00 Ac. < 5.004A¢ 5.00 Ac. 8.00 Ac. g 5.00Ac. S| Lie 6,363 Ac e 5.991Ae. u
wy vy o © of M_
W
% =
L]
»
L3
10" Wity Eosernent —7 w.
3 " " " uﬂmrsﬂm.
promadlBTl s e e L e m 8'Utlily Eesement 7
390.03 se2. 12 374.96 368,00 542.18 -
‘ . IR 1 1 X, A . .A0i4el £
N $89°03'27 W 454373
m.. |
13 12 H i W 9
5.00Ac. - 5001 Ag. o $.005 Ac. o 5.0024c. O|© 5.2 07 Ac. Wy
i T . o e ~ - o
) g y e o B
o [ @ o fmn Clwt g na)..
@ o I g % a|em
= a
155
< .
. W S
— 389.8¢" 3sz.i5'
374,80 361.90" ) 335 .n“:uH Q A . Z‘mwomﬁ.&.w:i w—'.\b_
3 , 1t N " F w_. - LAl
. N 1At PLANO ROAD 2 419.74 %
A 312.00 352, : - .
_\ LU 52.00 _ 35488 _ 380.50 229.45' 32 66" | 345.66 _



/Vlb"-g, 5&6) A2

T
&, Cmg,\r\r’ P{Zf% , pq.é; (J‘C (“J@"QS “D
€ malf - ¢ qt{f”e!}" @,C@ . Cfb@(&t

c‘mi

r‘f-?t%ﬂ}lﬁ__
KM, U

A(M:A éﬁ-“gﬁa’{j) C;bﬁ(/a_ C&Ws—ﬁ‘( WMM;%
T Alarsen e Cibele < M. (s
ﬂ,wus R Eﬁﬁes‘

e f‘f-_:,,gg‘ @ }&%V"‘iat?[aC’VWk h_Q’#—Q-&“

Tel! ¢8039,. p5se
fwAs fA{W&I HiegT

7:rcfwf= .

p(éq‘&e S@g,,c( Me ‘f'LCQ (a

Lt ’ Ly
L Cossth G Bl 50 T oo 1 e )ORC
Cons s racdy 4 &:W Pl Lot wTo (0% Plase RJ ——

Vg f MS" /0&,05%}[/“’

Five )

(R e Ck‘i‘%j
: Z"‘( S .
e cw ¥ T Mg Sa % Ck
INP Welidivg wrdie Hh0g menny

: ‘_ ‘ ,'l Vir ' _‘ C}.CC-?SS fi@
| DY Lend Hueodod, T ke Z‘j&( e

T




N

SPECIAL QUITCLAIM DEED

Darlene Grey, a single ﬁ;_oman EN ?“*&"‘-». ‘ ﬂ‘”,%&@ o
for consideration paid, quitclaim to:

James R. Erbes, 2 married man dealing in his sole and separate property
whose address is: PO Box 160, Otis Orchards, WA 99027

the following described real estate in Cibola County, New Mexico:

PLANO COLORADG BLOCK: 6 LOT: 9 UNFI: 25.21 AC

PLANO COLORADO BLOCK: 6 LOT: 10 UNIT: 2.5 AC
PLANO COLORADO BLOCK: 6 LOT: 11 UNIT: 2.5 AC

Witness my hand(s) and seal(s) on 13th day of March, 2619

7 / ’Lizf (48 aéﬂ:{,f/

Darlene Grey </

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF ol )

. At
This instrument was acknowledged before me on /S day of March, 2019, by Darlene Grey, a single
Woman,

\!

My Commission Expires: Aveystte iz ,
l <§;”f‘<;é7‘ “;)?7az¥}EA~%*n
Notary Réblic

b

OFFICIAL SEAL
Sonya Sperling
NOTARY PUHLIC - EﬂﬂEOFNm¥MEHCO

X
X}
My Commissian Expires: JJ\N'! A ‘3# {4. j& s

a 02:44 PN
202@@@532 page fofid: @2? P @4?21 @3!13[2@2 O eborder

iR il

¢



&
z_l._r-
5
S A
V@
2
2 5
ﬁmc
YN

Ne b

%
L

) be 2v

(07 Plerie Road

]

«me PR
LC’u/ vert /4 |
ou;,

%
L]

Eﬁt‘\
oot




Dl"f ‘\f‘ewwr

S C-\r e £

Plorse Poad

Te Jorv access

T-D (o 9 'P[GJJQ

QO "CJ'} glfQ{mqﬂa@f
N W,

: o
Planvo
Road




Name:

JAMES ERBE$

Mailing Address:

P.O. BOX 6095

Cify: State: ! Zip:
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85261
Date: Phene: i Rural Address:

November 2, 2017 109

Latter Sent: ‘

RA Spreadsheef:
November 2, 20? 7 November 2, 2617

] PLANGO RD

fes:
ADDRESS MAINTENANCE CONFIRMATION

s

.,

- — Py N RO

iy

Darryl McCullough

Rural Addressijng; Coordinator
700 E. Roosevelt} Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020

dmcculiough@co.cibolo.nm.uEs
{505)285-2515 — Voice
[505)285-5434 ~Fax |



New Business

Resolution
20-36

County Owned Vehicle Policy




RESOLUTION 20-36

COUNTY-OWNED VEHICLE POLICY

1.0 PURPOSE

Vehicle operations are usually a County’s greatest liability exposure and one of the leading
causes of employee injury. The intent of this policy is to protect Cibola County’s human, capital, and
financial resources from accidental and intentional loss. This program will save lives, decrease injuries,
minimize county costs and potential liabilities, and increase productivity and efficiency. Vehicles are also
expensive to operate and to maintain, thus the County intends to set limits, guidelines, and transparency
for take-home use.

2.0 POLICY

Cibola County will see that drivers are qualified and competent to operate assigned vehicles and
equipment (the fleet), as set forth in this policy and that the fleet is appropriate for assigned tasks. Cibola
County will provide a safe fleet and maintain the fleet in an acceptable state of readiness. Employees are
expected to operate the fleet safely and promptly report deficient equipment or hazardous conditions.

When engaged in fleet operations, no task is more important than the safe operation of the fleet.
Accidents involving the fleet will be reviewed for root cause identification and a preventability
determination. Drivers involved in preventable accidents will be disciplined in accordance with Cibola
County policies.

Take-home vehicles will be assigned sparingly for use within the County. Approval will be
conditioned upon completion and approval of a Form discussed further herein so as to keep written
record, to advise assignees of their responsibilities, and to provide for transparency.

Other than the Form attached hereto as an Appendix, Human Resources is delegated the authority
to promulgate forms that may be required to achieve the County’s purposes as stated herein.

3.0 THE DRIVER

3.1 IDENTIFY DRIVERS

Since not all employees operate the fleet, Cibola County will determine which employees are
classified as county drivers. Cibola County will evaluate employees and/or positions based on
their driving potential. Employees or positions will be classified as either “regular drivers” (daily
essential function), “frequent drivers” (weekly essential function), “Limited drivers” (drive no
more than three times per month) or “non-drivers” (employees that will not drive). “Regular and
frequent drivers” shall meet all elements of this policy. “Limited drivers” shall meet minimal

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy 1



driving and licensing requirements, ¢.g., comply with all traffic laws and Cibola County policies,
possess a current and valid license, and meet MRV review criterion and driver training
requirements.

32 DRIVER SELECTION/QUALIFICATIONS

Reasonable efforts will be made to select the most qualified and competent person for each job.
Cibola County will not make driver selections based on subjective qualifications or experience
along; the process will be systematic and objective. Driver selections and qualification will be
analyzed during the hiring process. Cibola County’s goal is to hire competent qualified
employees and, if they driver for the County, that means competent qualified drivers.

33 VALID LICENSE

All drivers (current and prospective) shall have a valid license of the type of vehicles(s) operated
on the job. Cibola County will retain a photocopy of all licenses in a driver or individual
personnel file.

A Commercial Drivers License (CDL) is a legal requirement for certain vehicles. If a CDL or
other license type is not required at hiring, the individual shall obtain proper licensing prior to
operating such vehicles or equipment. The department head is responsible for timely reporting of
license classification changes to the County Manager’s Office (Human Resources Department).

34 INFORMATION RELEASE & BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION

All job applicants shall sign an information release. This release authorizes Cibola County to
conduct a background investigation on the applicant’s driving history. The Release form is
attached as Appendix A. Once a release is obtained, Cibola County will contact references and
previous/current employers. The background investigations shall be completed prior to a final
job offer being extended. Cibola County will solicit information about the applicants’ driving
history, such as license status, citation history, possible restrictions, driving record, type(s) of
vehicles driven, how frequently driver drove, and past accidents.

3.5 MOTOR VEHICLE RECORD (MVR) REVIEWS
MVR reviews shall be conducted on new hires applying for any position involving fleet
operations prior to a final job offer being extended. New and existing employees; MVR will be

reviewed at least semiannually.

Applicants with an acceptable record will be considered for employment; however, applicants
with an unacceptable record will not be considered.

Employees having an unacceptable driving record shall automatically lose County driving
privileges. These employees will be terminated or, the County’s discretion reclassified or
reassigned to a non-driving position if available. Unacceptable driving records will be evaluated
on a casc by case basis.

The flowing guidelines will be used:
Al Unacceptable Driver Record:

1. Three or more moving vielation convictions in the past three vears;

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy 2



2. Two or more moving violation convictions in the past year;

3. Conviction of a major violation within the past three years;
4, A suspended, revoked, or restricted license for moving violations or conviction
of a major violation within the past three years; or
5. Any other serious traffic violation.
B. Major Violations:
1. Reckless Driving
2. Speed Contests (Racing)
3. Leaving the scene of an accident
4, Failure to report and accident
5. DWTI (alcohol or drugs) and/or refusal to take a breath or blood aleohol content

test
Flecing or attempting to elude police in a motor vehicle
homicide, manslaughter, or assault arising out of use of a vehicle

= o

All drivers are required to immediately report any moving violation citation, major violation
arrests or convictions, or license suspensions, revocations, or restrictions to their immediate
supervisor.

3.6 MEDICAL EXAMINATION

Employees shall be medical qualified to operate vehicles in accordance with job requirements
prior to commencing work. The offer of employments shall be contingent upon successfully
completing the pre-employment physical examination. This examination shall screen for vision
impairments and other illnesses detrimenta] to operating the fleet. CDL operators shall comply
with Federal DOT regulations, which require physicals every two years.

3.7 “PRACTICAL EXAMINATION” PROFICIENCY TEST

Drivers shall demonstrate their proficiency by driving a vehicle or equipment similar to the one
used on-the-job while being observed by a monitor.

Applicants/employees engaged in more difficult driving or who operate specialized vehicles or
equipment shall be tested in a manner consistent with their duties and vehicie type. Specialized
vehicles and equipment include, but are not limited to law enforcement vehicles, fire trucks,
ambulances and rescue units, snowplows, backhoes, dozers, graders, and dump trucks.

“Regular, frequent and limited drivers” hired before this policy is adopted are not required to
demonstrate their proficiency, unless their vehicle/equipment changes significantly or when the
operator will be operating significantly different vehicles/equipment, or when the County has a
reasonable basis to check the proficiency of an operator, such as poor driving record or
involvement in fleet accidents or property damage.

Upon completion of this test, the monitor will sign a certification indicating that the
applicant/employee either “possesses™ or “does not possess” the skills necessary to safely operate
the vehicle or equipment used during the test. Applicants/employees need only operate the
vehicle or equipment used during the test, Applicants/employees need only pass a proficiency
test once, unless their vehicles(s) or equipment changes significantly, or if the County has a
reasonable basis to check the proficiency of an operator, such as poor driving record or
involvement in fleet accidents or property damage.

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Palicy 3



4.0

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy

Applicants failing to satisfactorily pass a test will be disqualified from the employment process.
Existing employees may be given refresher or remedial training, and then retested. If an
employee fails a second test, the County may elect: reassignment, driving restrictions, or
termination (Note: Prior to taking disciplinary action, consult with the County Manager,
Human Resources Director, the County Attorney, or their designee.)

THE VEHICLE
4.1 MOTOR VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT

Proper vehicle selection is often overlooked, yet can have catastrophic implications; therefore,
department heads shall select the proper vehicle for the tasks involved. Tt is important to ensure
that the County selects a safe and appropriate vehicle for the task.

4.2 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

Routine maintenance and repairs shall be conducted in a regular and timely fashion. The County
shall develop and implement a system of checks and a schedule for vehicle maintenance. Fleet
vehicles will be maintained in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations at a

The County shall assign an individual to oversee and be responsible for fleet maintenance. If
sufficient staff is not available, the County will assign an individual from each department to be
responsible for vehicles under his or her charge.

Drivers are encouraged to take personal responsibility for and pride in the condition of their
vehicles and equipment. The County shall develop a reporting process, where drivers can report
vehicle problems and needs. Employees are required to immediately report vehicle problems or
maintenance needs to their supervisor.

All maintenance and repair records, including maintenance or repair requests, will be retained for
a minimum of three (3) years after the vehicle is no loner in service.

4.3 VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

A daily or pre-trip inspection shall be made on vehicles before operation to detect any obvious
safety hazards or fleet deficiencies. Employees are required to conduct these inspections prior to
driving. When approaching vehicles, for example, drivers should take time to notice the area
around the vehicle. Look for damage, debris, fluid leaks, and hazard around the vehicle, and
inspect the tires. It is the driver’s responsibility to make sure the vehicle is in proper operating
condition. Once inside the vehicle, the drier shall check for damaged or missing equipments,
shall check all gauges, and shall adjust the seat and mirrors. The DOT has more stringent daily
inspection regulations for vehicles weighing over 10,000 pounds. Vehicle damage or deficiencies
will be immediately reported to the appropriate supervisor in writing.

Supervisors are responsible for ensuring that the fleet is in an acceptable state of readiness.
Supervisors shall inspect vehicles at lease quarterly for compliance with County policies and

maintenance schedules, and shall identify employee omissions or abuse.

4.4 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT CYCLE



5.0

The County’s decision on vehicle replacement is based on the economic impact of continued use
and the degree of liability the County is willing to assume. Each department should identify the
maximum usage parameters (economic life) of their fleet and replace the fleet cyclically. Once
vehicle operational costs reach a certain point (economic life) it is no longer cost effective to keep
these vehicles in service.

To prevent large budget shortfalls and unmanageable predicaments, once vehicle replacement
cycles are determined for each department, the department manager may incorporate the
appropriate percentage in his or her annual budget.

Priority shouid be given to replacement of ermergency service vehicles.
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
5.1 ACCIDENT REVIEW PROCESS

The County shall review all fleet accidents to identify root causes(s) and to determine the
preventability of each accident. This review process shall result in corrective measure
recommendations to management such as, but not limited to:

Remedial or refresher training of operator;

Review and/or modification of driver training and tactics;

Modification or re-evaluation of fleet selection;

Review or modification of applicable policies and procedures; or

Evaluation of employees involved in the accident for vision defects, stress-related
problems, or other conditions affecting fitness for duty.

HOOWe

All fleet accidents, regardless of how minor, are to be reported, investigated, and reviewed.
Accident reviews should include associated police reports, supervisory investigative reports, and
any other pertinent information. The review committee shall make a preventability
determination.

52 CORRECTIVE ACTION

Violations of this policy shall be met with prescribed, announced disciplinary procedures ranging
from re-training, counseling, suspension, temporary or permanent suspension of driving
privileges, up to an including termination. In accordance with personnel rules, major or repeated
violations may result in termination.

Safety policies and discipline for non-compliance will be clearly outlined and uniformly and
completely enforced. Violations shall be dealt with sternly, fairly, and consistently. Thus, the
County Manager and/or County Attorney should be involved in the disciplinary process.

The County is encouraged to develop a safety reward/recognition process for individuals who
carefully follow safety and driving rules, especially if their efforts have had demonstrable positive
results.

53 DRIVER TRAINING

New drivers shall receive an orientation on organizational requirements before they operate the
fleet, e.g., driving rules and procedures, and County expectations. Employees who negligently

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy A



operate the fleet will be subject to disciplinary action.

Drivers shall successfully complete the County’s defensive driver’s training program within six
months of hire. Refresher training will be provided to all drivers at least every three years.

Remedial training will be available for drivers involved in preventable accidents, drivers
recelving moving traffic violations convictions, and drivers whose supervisor determines are in
need of additional drivers training. Remedial training will be provided within thirty (30) days of
a preventability or supervisory determination, or traffic violation conviction notification.

From time to time, specialized professions such as law enforcement, public works, fire, and EMS
may choose to use approved specialized courses to complete or in lieu of defensive driver’s
training. The New Mexico Association of Counties may approve specialized courses.

5.4 FITNESS TO OPERATE VEHICLES

Supervisors should be vigilant for signs or conditions that adversely affect and employee’s ability
to safely operate the fleet or perform the essential functions of a particular job. Ifit is suspected
that and employee may not be able to safely operate a vehicle, the supervisor shall immediately
report concerns to County Manager/County Attomey for follow up.

State law requires timely reporting of several medical and psychological conditions to the Motor
Vehicle Division (MVD), e.g., neurological, psychological, epilepsy, loss of consciousness,
dementia, cardiovascular, stroke, deafuess, eye disorder, addictions(s), diabetes with insulin
prescription, hypoglycemia, orthopedic/prosthetic, ESRD (renal dialysis), and sleep disorder.
Employees experiencing any of these conditions shall comply with State law and report them to
the MVD. Employees experiencing a medical condition that is affecting their ability to safely
operate the fleet will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

The employee shall report to the County the use of any medications that may impair their ability
to safely drive.

5.5 SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING

The County has a vital interest in maintaming safe and efficient working conditions for its
employees and citizens. Employees under the influence of alcohol or drugs pose serious safety
and health risks not only to the user but also the all those in contact with the user. Therefore, the

County shall institute post-accident substance abuse testing.

Drivers shall be tested when an accident has serious consequences for the employee or County.
Drivers involved in the following types of flect accidents shall be tested:

A. An individual dies;

B. An individual suffers bodily injury and immediately receives medical treatment away
from the scene of the accident;

C. One or more vehicles incur disabling damage because of the accident and are transported
away from the scene by a tow truck or other vehicle; or

D. The driver is involved in a citable accident.

For the purposes of this policy, an “Aecidens” shall mean an occurrence associated with the
operation of a County vehicle or other heavy equipment or machinery such as backhoes, loaders,

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy 6



and graders.

“Citable accident” shall mean an accident in which the County driver received or could have
received a traffic citation for causing the accident.

5.6 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS

To be effective, employees at all levels of the County shall be held accountable for their loss
prevention results. Every employee will be measured and evaluated based on their fleet accident
prevention results and performance. Preventable accidents, traffic citations received in a fleet
vehicle, and unsafe driving records shall also be considered.

5.7 VEHICLE PURSUIT; POST INCIDENT REVIEW

The County’s pursuit policy shall comply with New Mexico state law and nationally recognized
standards, such as the International Association of Chiefs of Police (TACP) model policy, and the
Commission for Accrediting Law Bnforcement Agencies (CALEA) standards. These
professional organizations recommend objective and timely review of all pursuits. Therefore,
each pursuit will be reviewed by the Sheriff for compliance with department policy as well as
with national standards. The Post-Pursuit Review form is attached as Appendix G.

5.8 USE OF PERSONAL VEHICLE

Use of personal vehicles for County business is discouraged at all times. In rare instances where
a County vehicle is not available, the employee’s immediate supervisor must pre-authorize use of
a personal vehicle. In every case, employees using personal vehicles for County business have to
be insured in accordance with state law and need to provide proof of valid insurance to their
immediate supervisor. Under no circumstances is an employee authorized to use and uninsured
vehicle for County business.

If an employee uses his or her personal vehicle for County business, that employee’s personal
insurance is considered the primary coverage and the employee’s personal insurance is
responsible for liability coverage.

59 ASSIGNED TAKE HOME VEHICLE PROGRAM

To improve services, County government has a bona fide need to assign take home vehicles to
certain County employees, e.g., law enforcement personnel and on-call staff. In no event will an
employee routinely take a vehicle out-of-county. Prior to assignment of a take-home vehicle, the
Assignment of County Vehicles Form, Appendix A of this Policy, must be completed and
approved. This policy is not intended to limit or restrict elected officials’ authority; it is,
however, necessary for efficient managerment and for limiting the County’s liability exposure.
5.10  GENERAL VEHICLE POLICIES

A, Use of the fleet is restricted to official County business only.

B. Only Cibola County employees, volunteers, or others authorized through Joint Powers
Agreements (JPA) or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) may operate any vehicle in
the fleet. Absent a formal policy, operators and passengers are restricted to County
employees or those otherwise on official County business.

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy 7



C. Employees shall operate vehicles in the fleet in compliance with New Mexico traffic
laws, operator licensing requirements, vehicle dimension and weight limits, County
policies, and vehicle and equipment requirements.

D. Use of cellular telephones is discouraged while operating vehicles, unless a hands free
system is used. Employees shall us due caution when using cellular telephones while the
vehicle is in motion. The primary responsibility of employees engaged in fleet operations

is the safe operation of the vehicle. Employees are encouraged to park the vehicle safely
out of traffic prior to engaging in a cellular conversation.

E. Employees are responsible for reporting any vehicle or equipment mechanical problerns,
damage, or accidents to their immediate supervisor as soon as possible.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola County on
this 25th day of June, 2020.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, Vice Chair

Martha Garcia, Second Vice-Chair

Ralph Lucero, Member

Christine Lowery, Member

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
County Clerk

Cibola County-Owned Vehicle Policy : 8



INSTRUCTIONS
ASSIGNMENT OF CIBOLA COUNTY VEHICLES
FOR TAKE-HOME PURPOSES

Prior to allowing any employee to take a Cibola County-owned vehicle home,
an assignment form must be completed in accordance with the following
instructions.

1. Department Director must complete the assignment form to include
their signature and date, He or she must then have employee sign and
date the employee section and then submit the form to the Cibola
County Manager for approval.

2. The Cibela County Manager will approve or deny the requested
assignment, sign and date the form and return it to the Human
Resources Director.

3. The Human Resources Director will return one fully executed copy to
the employee and another to the Department Director.

4. The Department Director is responsible for notifying the Human
Resources Director (in writing) of any change in the vehicle assigned
to a particular employee.

Note: In cases where a vehicle is being assigned to a Department Director, he or she
should complete and sign both the request section (Department Director) and the
acknowledgment section (Employee).




L ASSIGNMENT OF CIBOLA COUNTY VEHICLE FOR TAKE-HOME PURPOSES

EMPLOYEE: DEPARTMENT:

ADDRESS WHERE VEHICLE WILL BE HOUSED INSIDE CIBOILA COUNTY LIMITS AT:
(If the address changes the Dept. Director must be notified immediately and a new form must be completed)

street / City / Zip / County

Number of miles driven to this address, one way, from employee’s office:

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION:
Year: Make: Model:
VIN: Cibola County Asset Number:

Condition Upon Checking Out:

Condition Upon Return:

If you are assigned a different vehicle for any reason, You are to fill out a new form and ensure that it
is completed, signed, and turned into the Human Resources Department immediately.

Approval is requested for the above-named employee to be assigned the described vehicle for take-home
purposes as follows:

O Overnight and/or on weekends on a regular basis
1 Overnight and/or on weekends only when on call
U] Other: ( )

Justification for Request:

Tunderstand that it is my responsibility, as the Department Director, to notify the HR Department
immediately if any of this information changes or if the employee is assigned a different vehicle.

Signature of Department Director Date

I hereby acknowledge that I have been assigned the primary responsibility for the vehicle described
above. I further acknowledge that T have received a copy of the Cibola County’s Vehicle Policy
regarding the use of Cibola County vehicles and that T understand and will comply with the provisions of
the Cibola County Vehicle Policy (2020).

Signature of Employee Date
The above assignment is:
L] Approved [J Denied

Signature of Cibola County Manager Date




USE OF CIBOLA COUNTY VEHICLES FOR TAKE-HOME PURPOSES

If you are assigned the use of Cibola County antomobiles, trucks or equipment, you are expected to drive them with
due care especially observing all laws and rules of the road. All assigned vehicles/equipment must be maintained in
a clean and sanitary condition at all times by the operator of such vehicles/equipment.  Any vehicle operating
problems must be reported to your supervisor or department head for immediate corrective action. Cibola County
stresses preventive maintenance, and every operator of Cibola County vehicles/ equipment is expected to cooperate
by adhering to the maintenance schedule and reporting vehicle deficiencies without delay.

Only Cibola County employees with the appropriate type of valid New Mexico driver’s license may operate a
Cibola County-owned vehicle. Employees may operate Cibola County vehicles during normal working hours or
shift assignments based upon authorization of their Department Director for Cibola County-related use only. It is
the Department Director’s duty to ascertain that an operator assigned to drive a vehicle, even if on a temporary basis,
holds a valid driver’s license and is in sound condition to operate the vehicle. The employee is required to have
his/her driver’s license in their possession at all times while operating a Cibola County vehicle.

If you are assigned a Cibola County-owned vehicle on a regular basis, you have the responsibility of seeing that it is
adequately serviced (gas, oil, filters, lubrication, tire pressure and replacement, maintenance for safety, ctc.). Items
in need of a repair and/or replacement nature should normally be carried out by the Cibola County’s Fleet Service;
however, in cases where your assigned vehicle cannot be repaired or serviced in a timely manner by Fleet Services
dus to that department’s priorities, you must report the need for repairs or maintenance to your Department Director
who will make arrangements for alternative maintenance or Tepair service.

If you are on call or are expected to act on behalf of Cibola County during other than normal working hours or shift
assignments, you may be assigned the use of a Cibola County-owned vehicle for take-home purposes. Cibola
County-owned vehicles taken home may be used only by the employee for Cibola County-related business.

Nothing in the Cibola County Vehicle Policy is intended to prohibit any authorized employee from using a Cibola
County vehicle as transportation for purposes directly related to the performance of Cibola County duties during
work assignments or on a call out. Employees are not prohibited from being in a Cibola County vehicle while
taking reasonable breaks for lunch, coffee, etc. during working hours or in route to work or on a call; however, in no
instance should an employee purchase alcoholic beverages or frequent taverns, clubs or other drinking
establishments while using a Cibola County-owned vehicle.

Failure to comply with the provisions of this policy will result in appropriate disciplinary action.




